

**LAND AND PROPERTY SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING  
WEDNESDAY 10 APRIL 2024**

<b>No</b>	<b>Item</b>	<b>Summary of Key Recommendations</b>
<b>1.</b>	Apologies	<b>Councillor Huggins, McShane, Nicholl</b>
<b>2.</b>	Declarations of Interest	<b>None</b>
<b>3.</b>	Deputation Portrush Heritage Group – Mrs Jade Thorne, Mrs Clare Rainey, Chairman, John McNally and John Moore in attendance	<b>Received</b>
<b>4.</b>	Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 6 <sup>th</sup> March 2024	<b>Confirmed as a correct record</b>
<b>5.</b>	Transformation Plan – Land and Property – Update	<b>To recommend that the Transformation Programme – Land and Property Action Plan Update and the actions contained therein is approved</b>
<b>6.</b>	Requests to Purchase/Dispose of Council Land/Property	
<b>6.1</b>	Requests to Purchase Council Land – Quarterly Update	<b>To recommend that Corporate Policy and Resources Committee note the information provided in the report and further notes the closure of the files identified at 3.3 of the report.</b>
<b>7.</b>	Leases and Licenses	
<b>7.1</b>	Leases and Licenses – Renewal of Commercial Leases – Quarterly Update	<b>To recommend that Corporate Policy and Resources Committee note the quarterly update presented on the renewal/review of commercial leases.</b>

<b>8.</b>	Legal Issues	
<b>8.1</b>	Council Title and First Registration – Quarterly Update	<b><i>To recommend that Corporate Policy and Resources Committee note the Quarterly Progress Report as at 28th March 2024 and associated Appendix, previously circulated</i></b>
<b>9.</b>	Correspondence	<b>None</b>

UNCONFIRMED